

NOTICE OF AGENDA  
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  
TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2013, AT 7:00 P.M.  
CITY HALL – 445 6<sup>TH</sup> ST. PAWNEE CITY, NEBRASKA

1. OPENING OF MEETING, ROLL CALL
2. Mayor must state at beginning of each meeting – *"All those in attendance are hereby informed of the Open Meeting Law posted in the Meeting Room Accessible to the Public, one poster located on the East Meeting Room wall and one poster located on the North Meeting Room wall."*
3. CONSIDERATION OF 5/28/13 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
4. CONSIDERATION OF 6/3/2013 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
5. CONSIDERATION OF CLAIMS
6. 7:05 P.M. – SHERIFF JAYME REED – discuss complaints about not stopping @ stop signs by North Park
7. 7:15 P.M. – FRANK BURCHAM, update on nuisance issue @ 200 11<sup>th</sup> Street
8. 7:25 P.M. – KYLE GOTTULA, Discuss Sewer Connection at old Hog Market
9. 7:45 P.M. – PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING AMENDMENT: Review/take action on accepting the zoning recommendation to rezone the Assisted Living area to R3 only.
10. Review property valuations for 2013 – well site grassland (109.4 acres), well site grassland & farmsite (80.0 acres) and small irregular tract West of Bonnie Perkins.
11. Consider SENDD request for continued participation and membership dues in the Southeast Nebraska Development District. Motion to Approve FY 2014 Housing Dues/\$263.00 and FY 2014 Membership Dues/\$1,575.00.
12. Review copy of letter Jerry Graham sent to his renter RE: Yard Clean-up at 806 5<sup>th</sup> Street
13. Review/approve request from Kathi Mercure to block off 903 E Street on Saturday, July 13, 2013 from 5:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. for the Calvin Flanagin auction.
14. A Report and update from Shop Foreman Johnson: Items for discussion are:
  - \*Discuss Roadside Mowing
15. A Report and update from Council Member Klein: Items for discussion are:
  - \*Discuss/approve camping fee policy
  - \*Discuss water rate increase
  - \*Discuss painting the inside of the water tower
16. A Report and update from Council Member Buman: Items for discussion are:
  - \*Need to make a motion from 5/13/13 executive session to have the children involved in the broken windows at the pool, each pay \$31.31 in costs
17. A Report and update from Council Member Hatfield: Items for discussion are:
  - \*Review email from Cassey Whalen, Assistant to Julie Bauman on research she did into the Tobacco Tax Laws.
18. A Report and update from Council Member Dahlgren: Items for discussion are:
  - \*Discuss City Sewer backup issue on 5/30/2013
19. Review Correspondence from: Phyllis Johnson & family "Thank You"; Notice of Airport Authority meeting on June 13, 2013.